

1999 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Amendment (AA-ASA1-AB133)

Received: 06/18/99

Received By: **champra**

Wanted: **Soon**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Assembly Republican Caucus**

By/Representing: **Anderson**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **champra**

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: **Employ Pub - employe benefits**

Extra Copies:

Pre Topic:

ARC:.....Anderson - Amendment 46,

Topic:

Long-term insurance coverage under GIB plan

Instructions:

See Attached.

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/1	champra 06/21/99	ygeller 06/21/99	jfrantze 06/21/99	_____	lrb_docadmin 06/21/99		

FE Sent For:

<END>

1999 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Amendment (AA-ASA1-AB133)

Received: **06/18/99**

Received By: **champra**

Wanted: **Soon**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Assembly Republican Caucus**

By/Representing: **Anderson**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **champra**

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: **Employ Pub - employe benefits**

Extra Copies:

Pre Topic:

ARC:.....Anderson - Amendment 46,

Topic:

Long-term insurance coverage under GIB plan

Instructions:

See Attached.

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/1	champra	11/6/21 JLG	5/6/21	Jb/Qs 6/21			

FE Sent For:

<END>

To Be Drafted

Agency Trust Funds

Amendment# 46

ARC Analyst Nicole Anderson

LRB#

Tax Cut

Summary

Under current law, the Group Insurance Board in the Department of Employee Trust Funds is prohibited from offering long-term insurance to self-insured individuals.

This amendment would maintain current law by deleting JFC action which would allow the Group Insurance Board in the Department of Employee Trust Funds to offer long-term care insurance on a self-insured basis.

Fiscal Impact

None.

Statement of Intent

Employee Trust Funds. Eliminate a JFC provision which would allow the Group Insurance Board in the Department of Employee Trust Funds to offer long-term care insurance on a self-insured basis.

Request# 255

Friday, June 18, 1999

LFB:.....Mason – Requirement that group insurance board offer long-term care on a self-insured basis

FOR 1999-01 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

LFB AMENDMENT

TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 133 AND 1999 SENATE BILL 45

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

2 1. Page 559, line 4: after that line insert:

3 ~~SECTION 938d.~~ 40.03 (6) (a) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

4 40.03 (6) (a) 2. May, wholly or partially in lieu of subd. 1., on behalf of the state,
5 provide any group insurance plan on a self-insured basis in which case the group
6 insurance board shall approve a written description setting forth the terms and
7 conditions of the plan, and may contract directly with providers of hospital, medical
8 or ancillary services or long-term care to provide insured employes with the benefits
9 provided under this chapter.

10 ~~SECTION 938h.~~ 40.03 (6) (h) (intro.) of the statutes is renumbered 40.03 (6) (h)
11 and amended to read:

1 40.03 (6) (h) Shall, on behalf of the state, offer as provided in s. 40.55 long-term
2 care insurance policies, ~~subject to the following conditions:~~

3 ~~SECTION 938i.~~ 40.03 (6) (h) 1. of the statutes is repealed.

4 ~~SECTION 938j.~~ 40.03 (6) (h) 2. of the statutes is repealed.”.

5 **2.** Page 559, line 10: after that line insert:

6 ~~SECTION 939m.~~ 40.04 (9) of the statutes is amended to read:

7 40.04 (9) Separate group health, long-term care, income continuation and life
8 insurance accounts, and additional accounts for any other type of insurance provided
9 under this chapter shall be maintained within the fund, to which shall be credited
10 moneys received from operations of the respective group insurance plans for
11 insurance premiums, as dividend or premium credits arising from the operation of
12 the respective insurance plans and from investment income on any reserves
13 established in the fund for the respective insurance plans. Premium payments to
14 insurers, any insurance benefit to be paid directly by the fund and reimbursements
15 of 3rd parties for benefits paid on behalf of an insurance plan shall be charged to the
16 corresponding account established for that benefit plan. This subsection shall not
17 be construed to prohibit the direct payment of premiums to insurers when
18 appropriate administrative procedures have been established for direct payments.”.

19 ~~3.~~ Page 561, line 9: after that line insert:

20 ~~SECTION 944e.~~ 40.55 (1m) of the statutes is created to read:

21 40.55 (1m) (a) Except as provided in sub. (5), the state may offer, through the
22 group insurance board, to eligible employes under s. 40.02 (25) (bm) and to state
23 annuitants long-term care coverage on a self-insured basis.

1 (b) If the state offers long-term care coverage on a self-insured basis under par.
2 (a), the state shall allow any eligible employe under s. 40.02 (25) (bm) and any state
3 annuitant to purchase the long-term care coverage for his or her spouse, parent or
4 spouse's parent.

5 (c) If the state offers long-term care coverage on a self-insured basis under par.
6 (a), the group insurance board, biennially, shall submit to the chief clerk of each
7 house of the legislature, for distribution to the legislature under s. 13.172 (2), a report
8 on the rates of participation in the self-insured program by eligible employes under
9 s. 40.02 (25) (bm) and state annuitants. The group insurance board shall submit the
10 report no later than July 1 of each odd-numbered year.

11 **SECTION 944g.** 40.55 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 40.55 (2) For any long-term care policy offered through the group insurance
13 board under sub. (1), the insurer may impose underwriting considerations in
14 determining the initial eligibility of persons to cover and what premiums to charge.

15 **SECTION 944i.** 40.55 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 40.55 (4) The group insurance board may charge a fee to each insurer whose
17 policy is offered under ~~this section~~ sub. (1), but the fee may not exceed the direct costs
18 incurred by the group insurance board in offering the policy.”.

19 (END)

1999

Date (time) needed

2:00

LRB b 0726, 1

CAUCUS BUDGET AMENDMENT
[ONLY FOR CAUCUS]

RAC: jlg

See form AMENDMENTS — COMPONENTS & ITEMS.

CAUCUS AMENDMENT
TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1
TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 133

>>FOR CAUCUS SUPERAMENDMENT — NOT FOR INTRODUCTION<<

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

#. Page 533, line 24: *delete the material beginning with that line and ending with page 534, line 25.* ✓

#. Page 535, line 7: *delete the material beginning with that line and ending with page 536, line 3.* ✓

~~#. Page, line~~

~~#. Page, line~~

~~#. Page, line~~

~~#. Page, line~~

(end
ind)



State of Wisconsin
1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE

LRBb0726/1
RAC:jlg:jf

ARC:.....Anderson – Amendment 46, Long-term insurance coverage under
GIB plan

FOR 1999-01 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

CAUCUS AMENDMENT

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,

TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 133

1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

2 1. Page 533, line 24: delete the material beginning with that line and ending
3 with page 534, line 25.

4 2. Page 535, line 7: delete the material beginning with that line and ending
5 with page 536, line 3.

6 (END)